. D = David Clark Company Incorporated
allld 360 Franklin Street, Box 15054
Worcester, MA 01615-0054

a/al' /( Phone: 508-751-5800 Fax: 508-753-5827

www.davidclark.com

Date: 02-May-16

RE: FCC: Y3J-DCCI-BT
IC:  9409A-DCCIBT

To Whom It May Concern:

David Clark Company Inc., hereby declares that all production units of our Model DC ONE-X
Aviation Communications Headset have incorporated the modifications defined in Test Report 511-
15 Issued 2/12/16, on page 3 in section 2.8 titled EMC Modifications. Specifically we have
incorporated the pi filter in series with the Bluetooth antenna, (ANT1):

e Shunt 1.2 pF (C150)
e Series 3.3 nH (L14)
e Shunt 1.2 pF (C149)

This is shown on Page 3 (of 10) on our In-Line PCBA Schematic, 43000G-17EL-MAS Rev D. The
specific portion of that circuit is pasted below:
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Sincerely:

David J. Truesdell
Director of Engineering



